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Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

From: Maczko, John (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 4:52 PM
To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Veith, Lisa (CI-StPaul)
Subject: Re: 180 5th St E:  Appeal of Fire C of O Order

Marcia, 
 
I left a vm. I read the info.  I am not sure it matters who did the work. The fire code needs to be met. The area way is in 
place as a private structure in public space.  I see there was a cost share that met council agrees to.  In my opinion (but I 
am not a lawyer) is that the code must be met. The area way is there for private use of public way by permit. I was not 
involved in any cost split issues between met council and PO. Seems that if PO want to pursue action with met council 
that is their prerogative.  
 
I am copying in Lisa Veith.  
 
 
 
John Maczko 
 
On Sep 23, 2016, at 16:06, Moermond, Marcia (CI‐StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote: 

Hearing is scheduled for 8  a.m. Tuesday 
  
This is the case I need help with, if there’s anything you can share from a PW perspective:   
  
https://stpaul.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=2817309&GUID=34E596E2‐C62B‐401D‐82ED‐
D43B99F3A690  


